
BCP Council Offices, Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY 

 

 
 

 

Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 at 10.00 am 

Venue: Virtual Meeting 

 

Membership: 

Cllr J J Butt 
 

Cllr D Farr 
 

Cllr D A Flagg 
 

 

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to 
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below. 
 
The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following 
link: 
 
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=289&MId=4367&Ver=4 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please 
contact: Democratic Services or email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or 
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
  
This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

A
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

lin
e
 a

n
d

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 M

o
d
.g

o
v
 a

p
p
 

 

 

 

 

 
GRAHAM FARRANT 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

 8 June 2020 
 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=289&MId=4367&Ver=4


 

 anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk  

 

mailto:anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 

 

2.   Apologies  

 To receive any apologies for absence from Members. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interests  

 Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this 
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance. 

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings 5 - 8 

 In response to the Government’s guidance to limit the spread of 
Coronavirus and restrictions around the gathering of more than two people, 
the following items of business will be conducted as virtual hearings in 
accordance with Government Regulations and Article 16 of the Council’s 
Constitution. This approach has been taken to ensure the Council is 
compliant with the current restrictions and is not putting participants and 
members of the public at risk. 
 
A revised protocol for public representation at formal virtual meetings of the 
Licensing Sub Committee is included with the agenda sheet for this 
meeting. 
 

 

5.   Application for a New Premises Licence - Fox Café, Redhill Avenue 9 - 64 

 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence for the 
premises known as ‘Fox Café’, Redhill Avenue. This matter is brought 
before the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
 

 

6.   Exclusion of Press and Public  

 In relation to the items of business appearing below, the Committee is 
asked to consider the following provision and resolution: 

  
Regulation 14 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, 
which states that the licensing authority may exclude the public from all or 
part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing 
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, 
taking place in public. 
 
‘That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraphs 1 ,2 and 7 in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act and 
that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs such 
interest in disclosing the information.’ 

 



 
 

 

 

7.   Application to Vary a Premises Licence at 144 Old Christchurch Road, 
Bournemouth 

65 - 86 

 An application has been received to vary a premises licence at 144 Old 
Christchurch Road, Bournemouth. This matter is brought before the 
Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
 

 

 
No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that 
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes. 

 



 

 LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE 

PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL MEETINGS 

 

The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect of virtual 

hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and Schedule 3 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 

2009).  

It has been amended in accordance with Article 16 of the Council’s Constitution: Covid-19 

Interim Decision Making Arrangements, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and 

Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 

Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. 

This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night 

refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which 

are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee/Sub Committee to determine as set out in Part 3.3 

of the Council’s Constitution. 

1. The Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification 
that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, 
reminder to switch mobile phones to silent, principles for managing formal skype meetings. 
 

2. The Chair identifies all parties present and makes introductions. 
 

3. Matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification that the hearing may be recorded 
for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, reminder to switch mobile phones 
to silent. 

 
4. All persons who have given notice of their intention to speak are identified.  

 
5. Identify if any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to speak 

 
6. Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set out in Appendix 

A. All parties confirm agreement or make representations on procedure proposed. 
 

7. Licensing Officer’s report is presented. 
 

8. Parties present their representations in the order agreed.  
 

9. Parties who are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given in 
writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written information given, 
provided the information remains relevant. Any addition information should be limited to the 
grounds of their representation(s). For example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public 
Nuisance, then they should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance. 

 
10. Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions after each 

representation and at the end of all representations. Parties, will be allowed to ask questions 
through the Chair. 
 

5

Agenda Item 4



11. Following representations, the parties will be given the opportunity to sum up. Party who 
spoke first to go last.  The hearing will then conclude. 
 

12. Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as appropriate 
present. 
 

13. The decision will be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision will be given 
within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the 
hearing was held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include 
information about the right of appeal as appropriate. 
 

14. The Legal Advisor will advise the parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the 
conclusion of the hearing. 

 
General points 
 

 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members  

 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest 
or in the interest of a fair hearing  

 The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non public session where 
it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs the public interest in the hearing.  

 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive. 

 Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the Council for live 
and subsequent broadcast on its website.  

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion. 

 Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are subject to an 
application or have submitted a written representation to the Licensing Authority under the 
relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing. 

 Any further information to support an application or a representation must be submitted at 
least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions submitted less than 24 hours 
before the hearing must be agreed by all parties at the Hearing, before it can be considered 

 If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to participate, or be represented 
at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether he intends to participate or not, the hearing may 
proceed in his absence 

 

For other matters in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the responsibility of the 

Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Appendix 6 of the Council’s Constitution in 

relation to public questions, statements and petitions as amended by Article 16: Covid-19 

Interim Decision Making Arrangements and the provisions in The Local Authorities and 

Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 

Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 shall apply. 

This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, approving the level of 

fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.  

The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link: 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1 

 

For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

6

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

 

Appendix A 
 
Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings  
 

 The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report 

 Applicant will make their Application 

 Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee 
to go first 

 Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations. 

 Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the 
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first. 

 All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last to go 
first). The hearing will then conclude. 

 Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present. 
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision 
making). 

 Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five 
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in 
accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include information 
about the right of appeal as appropriate. 

 The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the 
conclusion of the hearing. 
 

 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

Report subject  Application for a New Premises Licence 

Fox Café Redhill Avenue 

Meeting date  31 March 2020 – postponed until 16 June 2020 

Status  Public Report   

Executive summary  Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Council Parks Department 
have made an application for a new premises licence to allow 
regulated entertainment Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 22:00 hours 
and the supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 22:00 hours. 

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:  

 Members are asked to decide whether to: - 

 
a) Grant the application for a premises licence as made; 
b) Refuse the application for a premises licence; 
c) Grant the premises licence subject to additional 

conditions. 
 
Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a 
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties 
have been given the opportunity to speak.  Members must give 
full reasons for their decision. 

Reason for 
recommendations 

The Licensing Authority has received representations from Dorset 
Police and 23 other persons, in respect of this application under the 
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm licensing objectives.  
 
The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the 
application that have been raised in the representation. 
 
Where representations have been received in relation to an 
application by a responsible authority or any other person, and the 
concerns have not been resolved through mediation between all 
parties, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’s 
Constitution states that these applications should be dealt with by 
the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

  

9

Agenda Item 5



Portfolio Holder(s):  Councillor Lewis Allison - Tourism, Leisure and Communities 

Corporate Director  Kate Ryan – Corporate Director for Environment & Community 

Report Authors Mrs T Barlow - Licensing 

Wards  Redhill & Northbourne; Moordown 

Classification  For Decision 
Title:  

Background 

1. An application for a new licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was made on the 5th 
February 2020.  See Appendix 1. 

2. A plan is attached as Appendix 2 showing the location of the premises. 

Consultation 

3. The application has been served on all responsible authorities and the applicant 
confirmed that the statutory notices were displayed on site and published in the local 
newspaper. 

4. Amendments were made to the application following discussions with Dorset Police.  
These included the removal of the bowling green from the plan (see Appendix 3) 
and the inclusion of the following conditions in addition to those already offered in 
the operating schedule. 

a. The serving of alcohol is ancillary to the purchase of food 

b. Only food purchased at the Fox Café to be consumed on site 

c. Any activity after 7pm will be a pre-booked function only with alcohol served 

until 10pm only.  The premises to be closed by 10.30pm. 

d. There shall be half hourly checks of the licensed area. 

 

5. The application prompted representations from Dorset Police and 23 other persons 
on the grounds of prevention of crime & disorder, public safety, public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm. Copies of the representations are attached at 
Appendix 4.  

Options Appraisal 

6. Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters: 

 The representation made by Dorset Police and 23 other persons 

 The submissions made by or made on behalf of the applicant. 

 The relevant licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime & disorder, public 

safety, public nuisance and protection of children from harm  

 The Licensing Act 2003, Regulations, Guidance and the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy. 

10



Summary of financial implications 

7. N/A 

Summary of legal implications 

8. If Members decide to refuse the application or attach conditions to the licence which 
the applicant does not agree to, the applicant may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court 
within a period of 21 days beginning with the day that the applicant is notified, in 
writing, of the decision. 

Summary of human resources implications 

9. N/A 

Summary of sustainability impact 

10. N/A 

Summary of public health implications 

11. N/A 

Summary of equality implications 

12. N/A 

Summary of risk assessment 

13. N/A 

Background papers 

Bournemouth Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy: 

http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.p
df 

Appendices   

1 – Copy of Licence Application. 

2 – Plan showing location of the premises. 

3 – Revised external plan – removal of bowling green. 

4 – Copies of the representations. 

 
 

11

http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.pdf
http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

12



Appendix 1

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



This map is produced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission 
of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery 
Office (c) Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
BCP Council. Licence: 100000019829. 2019

New Licence Application

Date: 15 March 2020

Creator: Licensing

Scale: 1:2000 @ A4

Fox Café
Pavilion Redhill Park

Appendix 2

35



Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fro
m

 O
rd

na
nc

e 
S

ur
ve

y 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ith
 th

e 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
of

 O
rd

na
nc

e 
S

ur
ve

y 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
on

tro
lle

r o
f H

er
 M

aj
es

ty
's

 S
ta

tio
ne

ry
 

O
ffi

ce
 (c

) C
ro

w
n 

C
op

yr
ig

ht
. U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
in

fri
ng

es
 C

ro
w

n 
co

py
rig

ht
 a

nd
 m

ay
 le

ad
 to

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

or
 c

iv
il 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s.

B
C

P
 C

ou
nc

il.
 L

ic
en

ce
: 1

00
00

00
19

82
9.

 2
01

9

A
lc

oh
ol

 s
al

e 
an

d 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
lic

en
ce

 - 
Fo

x 
C

af
e

D
at

e:
 1

3 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
0

C
re

at
or

: U
S

E
R

 N
A

M
E

S
ca

le
: 1

:1
00

0 
@

 A
4

R
ed

hi
ll 

A
ve

nu
e 

B
H

9 
2S

W

Appendix 3

36



Chief Constable James Vaughan MSt (Cantab) 
www.dorset.police.uk 

Confidential 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to inform you that following a visit to the proposed premises to be known as Fox Café, 
that has recently submitted an Application for a Premises Licence, I object to the application for this 
licence, on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, on the grounds that to grant the licence would likely 
undermine the licensing objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Protection of Children 
from Harm. 

This proposed premises is located within a public play park surrounded by a variety of leisure facilities 
for young people of all ages, including a children’s play park, paddling pool and recreation fields. 

I am not satisfied that the proposed operating schedule would sufficiently safeguard against alcohol-
related disorder and crime that would likely be caused by the provision that is being applied for as part 
of this application. 

Most notably is the inclusion of provision of alcohol for off-sales consumption.  The applicant has 
been unable to demonstrate how this would be managed effectively given the risk that would be 
posed by alcohol being available in areas predominantly used by children and young people.   

There is a risk of proxy-sales occurring at the premises that is being proposed as a destination for 
functions and parties.  Once again, the applicant has been unable to demonstrate that they can 
sufficiently safeguard against this risk. 

The details contained within the application contains a variety of errors and it is the concern of Dorset 
Police that we will experience a further increase in calls to service in this area which already 
experiences significant levels of anti-social behaviour. 

Regards, 

Gareth Gosling 2551 

Sergeant 

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Prevention Department | Bournemouth Police Station, Dorset Police 
E: licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk | T: (01202 222824) | 

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Bournemouth Police Station 

Madeira Rd 
Bournemouth 

BH1 1QQ 
Phone: 01202 227824 

Email: licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk 

Date: 2/3/2020  
Our ref: Fox Café Objection  

BCP Licensing Authority 
Town Hall Annexe 
Town Hall 
Bournemouth 
Dorset 

Appendix 4

37

mailto:licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk
mailto:licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk


Date: 20 February 2020 at 14:08:41 GMT 
To: licensing@bcpcouncil.go.uk 
Subject: Licence application for Redhill park cafe
Dear Sir/Madam 

I am writing in response to the Premises Licence application for the Fox Cafe, Redhill 
Avenue, Bournemouth, BH9 2SW.

In the first instance I would like to clearly state that I totally oppose the granting of a 
Premise Licence to this Cafe.

This Cafe is, as I am sure you are aware, in the middle of a family orientated park next to 
a toddlers paddling pool and play park. The Cafe is also situated in a residential area 
with houses in front of and behind it.

It seems totally inappropriate to grant a Licence to a cafe in such an area, which already 
has issues with various anti-social behaviours and is regularly visited by Police Officers.

The potential risks for noise and associated anti-social behaviour with a 7 day/11:-22:00 
Licence is unacceptably high in an area surrounded by a family orientated community 
resource/residential area. 

We witnessed first hand a lot of noise and disturbances from customers of the pub that 
used to be open at the Columbia Road/Redhill Drive junction and really oppose the 
potential for a repeat of this issue.

Regards 

38



 February 2020 13:34
To:     Licensing Com
Cc:     Councillor Jackie Edwards
Subject:        Licence application - Fox Cafe, Redhill Ave

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am writing in response to the Premises Licence application for the Fox Cafe, Redhill Avenue, 
Bournemouth, BH9 2SW.

In the first instance I would like to clearly state that I totally oppose the granting of a Premise Licence to 
this Cafe.

This Cafe is, as I am sure you are aware, in the middle of a family orientated park next to a toddlers 
paddling pool and play park. The Cafe is also situated in a residential area with houses in front of and 
behind it.

It seems totally inappropriate to grant a Licence to a cafe in such an area, which already has issues with 
various anti-social behaviours and is regularly visited by Police Officers.

The potential risks for noise and associated anti-social behaviour with a 7 day/11:-22:00 Licence is 
unacceptably high in an area surrounded by a family orientated community resource/residential area. 

We witnessed first hand a lot of noise and disturbances from customers of the pub that used to be open 
at the Columbia Road/Redhill Drive junction and really oppose the potential for a repeat of this issue.

Regards 

39



From:   Andy Looker 
Sent:   22 February 2020 13:32
To:     Councillor Jackie Edwards; Licensing Com
Subject:        Fox Cafe in Redhill Park

Dear Jackie,

I have received your letter regarding the application for a premises licence at the Fox Cafe in Redhill 
Park.

Quite frankly i think it is outrageous to propose live music and the supply of alcohol in this location, 
especially Monday to Sunday till 10pm!

The council should spend some time here with over the summer months with all the loud kids/teenagers 
roaming the park. Recently an old age pensioner was assaulted by a gang of youths. It would not be a 
good idea to add alcohol to the mix.

I have a young daughter who stays with me on the weekends and i do not want her to be kept up till 
very late by drunk teenagers.

Also there are a lot of elderly people in the area who will be against this idea for their own safety and 
the safety of their houses/cars etc. I recently had some possessions taken out of my car in the middle of 
the night.

We have break ins on this street, the parking is a nightmare in the summer and the teenagers are 
already a problem. Please do not add to this and make the locals lives worse for it.
This license cannot be allowed. 

Kind regards

Andy Looker

40



From:   
Sent:   22 February 2020 13:54
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Application for a premise licence to be granted Fox Cafe at Redhill Avenue, 
Bournemouth

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to Notice of application for a premise licence to be granted for the premises known as 
Fox Cafe at Redhill Avenue, Bournemouth, BH9 2SW 

As a resident of I am concerned that if the application for a 
premise licence for the Fox Cafe is granted it could lead to an increase in antisocial behaviour in the 
vicinity. I feel it is inappropriate as the cafe is in close proximity to the children's playground and 
paddling pool and young people already gather in the nearby car parking area in the evenings and cause 
disruption.

Yours faithfully,

Mr & Mrs Adlem

41



From:   christina metaj 
Sent:   22 February 2020 17:00
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Opposing the fox cafe

Hi. I am writing this mail to oppose the proposed licensing of the Fox cafe In Redhill Avenue BH9 2SW. I 
live at  I feel that giving a license to this type of place would 
hold no benefit to the area, the park itself and the people whose homes surround it. In fact it would 
cause problems no end. For example, the noise from music and vast clusters of people congregating not 
only in the cafe but spilling over into the park itself, especially at night times. The litter aspect from 
smoking etc. You have to carefully consider that where the cafe is situated is an area that immediately 
abuts the toddlers paddling pool and playground area. I dread to think of the consequences of any 
broken glass finding it’s way into the children’s play areas and paddling pool !! And furthermore, it 
would encourage mothers of young children to meet up for afternoon tipples which could lead them to 
lose concentration of their toddlers. So yes, I most certainly do oppose this !! Yours sincerely. Christina 
Metaj

42



From:   
Sent:   22 February 2020 17:15
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Fox Cafe BH9 3 sw

I am writing this in severe opposition of the proposed licensing of the Fox Cafe. A totally stupid idea!!  
Who on earth could even give this proposal a consideration!  Right next to the children’s play areas and 
paddling pools too. Leave the children to enjoy their space without fear of getting hurt from inevitable 
broken glasses etc making its way to their space from careless folk who don’t give a hoot! Excessive 
parking could cause problems also, so please, please do not agree to this proposal.   Tim Metaj a 
resident 

Sent from my iPhone

43



From:   Abi Jones
Sent:   22 February 2020 19:25
To:     lisencing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk; Licensing Com
Subject:        Redhill park cafe

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to express my concern about an application for alcohol license for the cafe in Redhill park. I 
called to report damage to the pool area last year as there was broken glass smashed all around the 
pool area in the form of beer bottles. As you can understand, broken glass in a recreational area for 
children is very dangerous and I feel that an alcohol license will increase antisocial behaviour and pose 
further risk to our children's safety. The park cafe is a great place for drinks or ice creams but in my 
opinion should most definitely not serve alcohol to parents who should be responsible or anyone else. 
The park is not the place for drinking.

I hope that my comments can be considered when you are making your decision.

Yours sincerely

Abigail Jones

44



From:   Nicola Storer 
Sent:   24 February 2020 20:20
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Fox cafe redhill avenue

To whom it May concern,
I would like to lodge my objection to the requested alcohol licence for the above premises.
I have lived in for 44 years now and I see the park and paddling pool as a place for children and 
recreational sports which does not require the ability to purchase alcohol at the premise.

My concerns are as follows
There is already problematic behaviour that occurs in the evenings which has caused the closure of the 
paddling pool on numerous occasions due to glass being thrown in, I fear this may occur more 
frequently due to a few irresponsible people.

The possible increase in vandalism of the play park caused by the intoxicated minority and the concerns 
regarding vomiting or urinating in the park if hanging around after the premises has closed.

Increase in littering and broken glass.

The potential for rowdy and inappropriate behaviour in general having consumed alcohol.

I fully appreciate this is all a possibility at present with people buying their own alcohol and taking it to 
the park but I feel by granting this license it is actively encouraging this.

Kind regards
Nicola Storer 

45



Sent:   24 February 2020 22:05
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Objection to Fox Café, Premises Licence
To the Licensing Team

I am writing to object to the Fox Café, in Redhill Park, obtaining a Premises licence.

Living opposite Redhill Park comes with enough problems already, which include:

* Excessive traffic and parking congestion during spring/summer/autumn good
days and nights.
* High noise levels.
* Rubbish left in all areas of the park, woods and surrounding areas.  Which
includes broken glass and other dangerous items.
* Groups/gangs of youths that hang in the park until early hours of the morning.
* Motor scooters/bikes racing up and down the road during the dark hours 1200 –
0200 am.
* All the above increased when the Fair and Circus are on the park fields.
* Lack of policing because they are busy in the town centre most of the time.

The licence application may only be until 2200, but that is when the Café will stop 
serving alcohol.  But that will not stop customers buying more drink or even bringing 
their own and continuing their pleasure way into the night, when most residents 
opposite have to work the next day.  On hot summer nights this already happens on the 
field. This will lead to a high increase of all the above plus more.

The Ensbury Park pub closed in 2014 and from that moment alcohol related incidents 
decreased.  Prior to the pub closing incidents included:

* Thefts from our gardens. I personally had hanging baskets and Christmas
decorations stolen at different times of the year but all at closing time.
* Vandalism to the park and surrounding areas such as, up turned bins, bottles and
cans thrown into gardens and at cars.
* Naked exhibition.  I and some of my neighbours had men exposing themselves on
their way home from the pub.

All of this would probably start happening again if a licence was granted.

However the biggest reason that should not be overlooked is the fact it is a child’s play-
park.  So for the following reasons please deny the license:

* Broken bottles, glasses and other items will be dumped all over the park and in
the paddling pool and not cleaned up before children use it the following morning.
* Dog walkers will subject their dogs to constant broken glass all around the
area.  This already happens but it will be worse.
* Most of all, the bar opens at 1200 each day.  Do you want parents having to
many drinks and being responsible for toddlers around a paddling pool.  It
would only take the injury of one child that was alcohol related from the Fox Café
to make it all wrong.

Please consider it very carefully.
 Yours
 P Hilton.

46



47



48



Sent:   25 February 2020 14:18
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Application for a Premises licence Fox Café Redhill Park

To the Licensing Team,
As I am retired and live directly opposite the entrance to the Fox Cafe in Redhill Drive,
I am extremely concerned about the application to allow films and recorded and live music as well as 
alcohol consumption both inside and outside the cafe near a children’s play area seven days a week and 
the effect this will have on our quiet residential area.
The wooden building is totally unsuitable as an entertainment venue with recorded/live music as there 
is no soundproofing in the building. If permission is given for sale of alcohol every day and particularly in 
the evening there is a potential for anti-social behaviour particularly at night, as people will not leave 
the area at 10pm but will congregate in the area adjacent to the café and also at the entrance 
immediately opposite my bungalow. This is a very real concern as the police have already had to deal 
with antisocial behaviour in the immediate vicinity of the café.
There is also no room for additional parking on the road or in the car park on the common.
I hope that these concerns will be addressed by your team by refusing the application for music and 
alcohol consumption in or outside the premises as they will severely impact on the wellbeing of the local 
residents.
Yours sincerely,
Margaret Evans

49



Sent:   28 February 2020 15:23
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        The Fox Café, Redhill Park.

To Whom it may concern

We strongly object to The Fox Cafe at Redhill Park being granted a licence to sell alcohol.

Our reasons for this are because Redhill Park and the paddling pool are a safe children’s play area and 
we fear this will encourage unsociable behaviour in this area.

We use the café facilities ourselves for hot drinks, snacks and ice creams for our grandchildren so 
therefore we believe this area should be alcohol free.

Mr & Mrs Pestell

50



51



52



53



Sent:   01 March 2020 14:59
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Licence for redhill park cafe

I’m trying to find out how to contend a licence application for the Fox cafe , Redhill Park. 

I think it’s disgusting that no one has contacted residences with the proposed plans and we get days to 
contend.  We get enough trouble and idiots at the park screaming and causing trouble till the early 
hours as it is and now you want to invite that kind of behaviour . 

I strongly believe not only as a parent but as a personal licence holder myself that alcohol and children’s 
play parks do go against licensing objectives to protect children from harm and public nuisance.  I think 
parents and families taking their children to a park to play do not need to be consuming alcohol and this 
is why children’s licences were put in place in pubs and restaurants to protect children from that 
environment . 

I can only hope the amount of complaints received will affect the out come of the application. 

Kind regards 

Lisa Pidgley 

54



From:   Robert Coniam 
Sent:   01 March 2020 15:15
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Redhill Park Fox cafe

Dear Sir/Madam.   I am writing to object to a alcohol license being granted to Fox cafe in Redhill Park 
playground.  This will cause MORE anti social problems. More crime problems More litter problems 
More idiots coming to the area    Alcohol in any form is not acceptable in a children’s play area   We 
currently have problems with noisy youth. With noisy cars and scooters and drug dealing  People after 
drinking could get a taxi causing more noise   I strongly object to this application for the reasons stated 
above    Yours  Robert Coniam.                    

Sent from my iPhone

55



From:   Mike Rowe 
Sent:   01 March 2020 19:40
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Redhill Park Pavilion

Dear Sirs

Reference 175676 

We are somewhat disturbed to learn, at what can only be described as relatively short notice, 
that there is a proposal to allow the sale of alcohol and the provision of both live and recorded 
music in the Redhill Park Pavilion, together with the showing of films, the performance of dance 
and the staging of indoor sporting events.

We acknowledge that the facilities currently offered by Redhill Park are fully appreciated by 
very many people and it is a splendid amenity for families with children. However, if the 
introduction of evening drinking coupled with music and films in a far from sound proof 
building were to be allowed, there is bound to be noise pollution and a distinct likelihood of 
anti-social behaviour. In the summer evenings we often have groups of young people 
congregating in the children’s swing park after dark with the resultant minor disturbance arising 
from this, but we can only see this as being exacerbated if alcohol is potentially available near 
at hand.

There is a further concern with the requirements of parking. As the BCP planning department 
has turned down the development of the Grand in Westbourne on the grounds of insufficient 
parking, when there are three public car parks nearby, how can you possibly allow this 
application to proceed as there is only very limited parking available? We suggest that you 
consult with the planning department and also seek the views of the local police before taking 
matter any further.

Yours faithfully

Michael and Patricia Rowe

56



From:   Jacqueline Hardy 
Sent:   02 March 2020 14:44
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        FW: Fox cafe Redhill avenue

To whom it may concern.

I would like to support my daughters concerns below about the licensing application from the Fox Café 
Redhill avenue. I would add that we have had senior school pupils hanging around the park and to add 
alcohol into that mix is not sensible. Even if customers were allowed to bring their own alcohol then I 
can’t see all the empty bottles making their way to the customers house. I therefor due to serious 
behavioural problems that is associated with alcohol I wish to lodge a NO to the licence.

Regards

Jacky Hardy

 

57



From:   Robert Pidgley 
Sent:   02 March 2020 15:00
To:     Licensing Com
Subject:        Redhill Park Pavilion, Redhill Avenue, Bournemouth, BH9 2SW Reference: 
175676 Application Type LA03 Premises Licence Application.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Redhill Park Pavilion, Redhill Avenue, Bournemouth, BH9 2SW Reference: 175676 Application 
Type LA03 Premises Licence Application 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Mr Andrew 
McDonald at Redhill Park Pavilion, Redhill Avenue, Bournemouth BH9 2SW to supply alcohol, and the 
proposed indoor events mentioned on the LA03 Premises Licence Application.

I find it very under-hand that the residences of Redhill have only been given a very short period of time 
to contend this application and there has been no communication from the local council other than a 
short newsletter posted through our door by a local councillor. 

The basis for this objection is that granting this licence the residents of Redhill, who already suffer noise 
and anti-social behaviour at all hours of the day would see this greatly increase with the granting of this 
licence. 

With alcohol being readily available from 1200-22.00 I strongly believe that alcohol and children’s play 
parks DO go against the licensing objectives to protect children from harm and public nuisance.

As a resident of Redhill for over 30 years I am eager to protect my children and grandchildren from the 
likelihood of increased levels of crime and disorder, increased public nuisance, anti-social behaviour and 
increased noise levels from live music and events. In an area already lacking in available car parking 
spaces the availability to park outside one’s own property will be greatly reduced if this application is 
passed, and the increased levels of litter and noise pollution will be a major problem too. 

Our first priority as a community MUST be to protect our children from harm and having alcohol readily 
available 10 hours of the day greatly puts at risk the safety to them and anyone visiting the park to enjoy 
the beautiful recreation facilities at Redhill.

In view of the above, I would urge the licensing Authority to refuse this application.

Kind Regards.

Robert W Pidgley

 
 
 

58



Licensing Act 2003 - Representation Form 

Personal/Business Details 

Name: 
fANDR.\::f" M8R.I A S 1'<'-1 Ab 

' Address:    
 

 
 

     
 

      L  ... 

Premises Details {Please give as much information as possible) 

CA FE R_ ED\-\\'--L \> C\C( \Z -

Application Ref: 

\l5'61 6 ' 

Name of Premises: 
...-:-' 

CC\~· t. t-· ~ ''!--
/ 

Address of Premises: 

f\ E. b \--\ \...._ \_ ?A~~ ~~D M \ '---"--· F\ V f: -~ r\ ~ 'LS'li 

Reasons for Representation. 
Please, give information under the relevant Licensing Objective. 
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.) 

The Preventi~n of Crime and Disorder:. . ~ i.A ~ ~~ '\ ~~~ ~ ~ 
\ ~ '->-'->\~ ~<:l..Mt"'~ ~ c.Q~ ~ ~ '4..~~ ~ ~,S~\., ~""- ev---e\ 
~I;)~ \:\: ..--. ~ ~ C~r ... . ~\-u-~ ~ .._. ~~ o.~~..,c\_ 0vovJ. ~ 
" ~ \.,.,.Ov.., ' \""-"c 

· • \~ ""-~ vv-... ~ 
1:. fil)""' ( ~ .~~ .!. 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: 
~~~ ~ ·~~ ()._ ~~ \~~~ ~ "\~~\ :~...,. 1'(.~ \,.~ 
<;..~ ~·~ _9._~~c,~ ~~I('~ ~~~~· 
~~"-!l... c.~~ ~'~\ . 

Public Safety: 
~ \. ~ \"~ ~() \-·~~.~ \~-~ ~~ ~~~'i. ~ 

c C)._..UoA9. ("J'o ~~ """~~~ . ~ ~ ~~(;-~ ~ ~~:{a{ 
c_\_,vj__~ \...~'""""'"' r:;..,'\C \ ~ \'Lv/> -~ . 

59



The Protection of Children from Harm: 

~' ~~ ~~ '!:. ""-"~ ,,.:j._~"" ~ ~, ~~~ ,,~ ~<:~ 
~"'-~c\.. ~ \n.Q ""'- ~ ~' '\~ ~ ~~ ~~..., 

.Q.. ~!.:. 'v.... ~ ~ ~ ' 

1 do not wish my details to be include in the Public Documents for the following reasons: 

1  

  

60



61



62



From:   dan coniam 
Sent:   03 March 2020 21:34

     
Subject:        Re: Fox cafe Redhill Park -169 Redhill Drive

     

To whom it may concern 

The residents of object to a alcohol license being granted to the Fox cafe at 
Redhill Park. 

The Park is for family enjoyment not for the consumption of alcohol. We already suffer from a 
range of anti social behaviour from under age drinking, drug dealing, speeding motorcycles and 
load music from cars without adding to the problem.

Best Regards

Daniel Coniam and Katherine Amber
 
 

63



64



Document is Restricted

65

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings
	5 Application for a New Premises Licence - Fox Café, Redhill Avenue
	Enc. 1 for Application for a New Premises Licence
	M175676 Appendix 4.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\2. Nicky Holgate.txt

	14. Pestell_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\14. Pestell.txt


	12. Mrs M Evans _Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\12. Mrs M Evans .txt


	10. P Hilton_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\10. P Hilton.txt


	9. N Storer_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\9. N Storer.txt


	8. A Jones_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\8. A Jones.txt


	7. T Metaj_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\7. T Metaj.txt


	6. Ms C Metaj_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\6. Ms C Metaj.txt


	5. Mr & Mrs Adlem_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\5. Mr & Mrs Adlem.txt


	4. Andy Looker_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\4. Andy Looker.txt


	3. Mike Holgate_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\3. Mike Holgate.txt


	3. Mike Holgate_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\3. Mike Holgate.txt


	4. Andy Looker_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\4. Andy Looker.txt


	5. Mr & Mrs Adlem_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\5. Mr & Mrs Adlem.txt


	6. Ms C Metaj_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\6. Ms C Metaj.txt


	7. T Metaj_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\7. T Metaj.txt


	8. A Jones_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\8. A Jones.txt


	9. N Storer_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\9. N Storer.txt


	10. P Hilton_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\10. P Hilton.txt


	12. Mrs M Evans _Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\12. Mrs M Evans .txt


	14. Pestell_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\14. Pestell.txt


	14. Pestell_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\14. Pestell.txt


	19. L Pidgley_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\19. L Pidgley.txt


	20. R Coniam_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\20. R Coniam.txt


	21. Mr & Mrs Rowe_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\21. Mr & Mrs Rowe.txt


	22. J Hardy_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\22. J Hardy.txt


	23. Mr R Pidgley_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\23. Mr R Pidgley.txt


	26. D Coniam & K Amber_Redacted.pdf
	Local Disk
	\\bbc-cs.bbc.net\bbcdata\Desktop\BarlowT\Desktop\REPS FOX CAFE\26. D Coniam & K Amber.txt





	7 Application to Vary a Premises Licence at 144 Old Christchurch Road, Bournemouth
	Appendix 1 - Application to Vary a Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 3 - Location Map of Premises
	Appendix 4 - Representations




